# NC DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION OFFICE FOR HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES

**HUB Participation Report- Construction** 



### Table of Contents

TABLE 1: OVERVIEW	2
TABLE 2: AGENCY CATEGORY	
TABLE 3: AIRPORT AUTHORITIES	4
TABLE 4: CABINET AGENCIES	4
TABLE 5: COMMUNITY COLLEGES	5
TABLE 6: COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT	9
TABLE 7: COUNCIL OF STATE AGENCIES	9
TABLE 8: COUNTIES	10
TABLE 9: HOSPITAL ASSOCIATIONS	
TABLE 10: LOCAL MANAGEMENT ENTITY - MENTAL HEALTH	13
TABLE 11: MUNICIPALITIES	14
TABLE 12: NON-STATE AGENCIES	19
TABLE 13: PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITIES	20
TABLE 14: PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEMS	21
TABLE 15: SUPPORT AGENCIES	27
TABLE 16: STATE UNIVERSITIES	28
TARLE 17: WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITIES	20

Table 1: **Overview** 

Agency Category	Total(\$)	HUB(\$)	нив(%)	# of Entities with HUBSCO or InterScope+ Accounts	# Reporting 10% or more HUB participation	# of Entities Submitting Any Reports
Airport Authorities	\$0	\$0	0.00%	4	0	0
Cabinet	\$52,220,744	\$9,950,668	19.06%	10	3	6
Community College	\$50,244,324	\$8,623,346	17.16%	58	5	34
Council of Government	\$0	\$0	0.00%	1	0	0
Council of State	\$908,745	\$456,463	50.23%	9	1	1
Counties	\$90,201,829	\$11,052,222	12.25%	55	3	21
Hospital Associations	\$0	\$0	0.00%	7	0	1
Local Mgt Entity mental health	\$1,603,135	\$170,332	10.62%	1	1	1
Municipalities	\$137,393,369	\$21,164,022	15.40%	109	6	35
Non-State Agencies	\$0	\$0	0.00%	2	0	1
Public Housing Authorities	\$0	\$0	0.00%	13	0	2
Public Schools	\$121,699,047	\$19,796,261	16.27%	85	10	49
State University	\$319,210,962	\$81,098,354	25.41%	21	11	16
Support	\$2,152,978	\$1,089,818	50.62%	7	1	1
Water and Sewer Authorities	\$8,397,280	\$425,689	5.07%	7	1	4
Total	\$784,032,413	\$153,827,176	19.62%	389	42	172

Table 2: **Agency Category** 

Agency Category	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Dis- advantaged	Dis- abled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Airport Authorities	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Cabinet Agencies	\$52,220,744	\$3,456,265	\$350,914	\$74,898	\$2,340,874	\$2,946,507	\$781,210	\$0	\$9,950,668	19.06%
Community College	\$50,244,324	\$364,228	\$724,491	\$37,597	\$366,890	\$7,130,141	\$0	\$0	\$8,623,346	17.16%
Council of Government	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Council of State	\$908,745	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$456,463	\$0	\$0	\$456,463	50.23%
Counties	\$90,201,829	\$479,985	\$776,072	\$607,725	\$0	\$9,187,690	\$750	\$0	\$11,052,222	12.25%
Hospital Associations	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Local Mgt Entity mental health	\$1,603,135	\$24,203	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$146,129	\$0	\$0	\$170,332	10.62%
Municipalities	\$137,393,369	\$4,435,264	\$2,275,595	\$0	\$175,865	\$13,914,481	\$362,818	\$0	\$21,164,022	15.40%
Non-State Agencies	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Public Housing Authorities	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Public Schools	\$121,699,047	\$1,897,155	\$1,659,417	\$0	\$707,282	\$14,108,906	\$1,423,503	\$0	\$19,796,261	16.27%
State University	\$319,210,962	\$11,455,190	\$5,972,264	\$8,717,717	\$1,744,810	\$52,516,252	\$692,121	\$0	\$81,098,354	25.41%
Support	\$2,152,978	\$1,494	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$103,427	\$984,897	\$0	\$1,089,818	50.62%
Water and Sewer Authorities	\$8,397,280	\$0	\$372,769	\$0	\$0	\$52,920	\$0	\$0	\$425,689	5.07%
Total	\$784,032,413	\$22,113,784	\$12,131,522	\$9,437,937	\$5,335,721	\$100,562,915	\$4,245,300	\$0	\$153,827,176	19.62%
Total HUB %		2.82%	1.55%	1.20%	0.68%	12.83%	0.54%	0%		

Table 3: Airport Authorities

Airport Authorities	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Charlotte Douglas International											
Airport	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Laurinburg-Maxton Airport											
Commission	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Piedmont Triad Airport Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Raleigh-Durham Airport Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total HUB %			0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.0%		

Table 4: Cabinet Agencies

Cabinet Agencies	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Dis- advantag ed	Dis- abled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Administration	4	\$5,081,801	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$449,355	\$0	\$0	\$449,355	8.84%
Commerce	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Environmental Quality	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Health and Human Services	3	\$15,508,420	\$210,879	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$597,944	\$0	\$0	\$808,823	5.22%
Information Technology	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Military and Veteran Affairs	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Natural and Cultural Resources	4	\$10,816,228	\$2,832,826	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$789,005	\$624,010	\$0	\$4,245,842	39.25%
Public Safety	3	\$6,958,761	\$115,731	\$0	\$74,898	\$190,630	\$963,434	\$157,200	\$0	\$1,501,893	21.58%
Revenue	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Transportation	4	\$13,855,533	\$296,830	\$350,914	\$0	\$2,150,244	\$146,769	\$0	\$0	\$2,944,756	21.25%
Total		\$52,220,744	\$3,456,265	\$350,914	\$74,898	\$2,340,874	\$2,946,507	\$781,210	\$0	\$9,950,668	19.06%
Total HUB %			6.62%	0.67%	0.14%	4.48%	5.64%	1.50%	0.0%		

Table 5: Community Colleges

Community Colleges	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Alamance Community		40	40	40	40	40	40	40	40	4.0	201
College Asheville-Buncombe	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Technical Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Beaufort County Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Bladen Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Blue Ridge Community College	3	\$1,360,424	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Brunswick Community College	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Caldwell Community College & Tech. Inst.	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Cape Fear Community College	3	\$4,338,098	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$665,041	\$0	\$0	\$665,041	15.33%
Carteret Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Catawba Valley Community College	2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Central Carolina Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Central Piedmont Community College	4	\$17,471,498	\$300,373	\$78,043	\$0	\$366,890	\$3,779,170	\$0	\$0	\$4,524,476	25.90%
Cleveland Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Coastal Carolina Community College	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
College of the Albemarle	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%

Community Colleges	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Craven Community College	4	\$472,488	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Davidson County Community College	3	\$290,008	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Durham Technical Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Edgecombe Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Fayetteville Technical Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Forsyth Technical Community College	3	\$473,107	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$11,334	\$0	\$0	\$11,334	2.40%
Gaston College	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Guilford Technical Community College	2	\$3,649,037	\$0	\$203,328	\$0	\$0	\$1,049,076	\$0	\$0	\$1,252,404	34%
Halifax Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Haywood Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Isothermal Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
James Sprunt Community College	3	\$720,570	\$0	\$111,705	\$0	\$0	\$24,368	\$0	\$0	\$136,073	19%
Johnston Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Lenoir Community College	3	\$630,642	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Martin Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Mayland Community College	4	\$13,298	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%

Community Colleges	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
McDowell Technical											
Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Mitchell Community											
College	3	\$1,360,850	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Montgomery Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Nash Community College	1	\$1,860	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Pamlico Community College	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Piedmont Community College	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Pitt Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Randolph Community College	1	\$638,595	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$39,900	\$0	\$0	\$39,900	6.25%
Richmond Community College	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Roanoke-Chowan Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Robeson Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Rockingham Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Rowan-Cabarrus Community College	1	\$16,866,770	\$63,855	\$326,314	\$0	\$0	\$1,553,377	\$0	\$0	\$1,943,547	12%
Sampson Community College	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Sandhills Community College	2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
South Piedmont Community College	1	\$388,331	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%

Community Colleges	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Southeastern Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Southwestern Community College	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Stanly Community College	4	\$254,860	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Surry Community College	4	\$286,228	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$7,875	\$0	\$0	\$7,875	2.75%
Tri-County Community College	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Vance-Granville Community College	1	\$538,022	\$0	\$5,100	\$37,597	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$42,697	7.94%
Wake Technical Community College	1	\$29,725	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Wayne Community College	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Western Piedmont Comm College	1	\$459,912	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Wilkes Community College	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Wilson Community College	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0%
Total		\$50,244,324	\$364,228	\$724,491	\$37,597	\$366,890	\$7,130,141	\$0	\$0	\$8,623,346	17.16%
Total HUB %			0.72%	1.44%	0.07%	0.73%	14.19%	0.00%	0.0%		

### Table 6: Council of Government

Council of Government	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Land-of-Sky Regional											
Council	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total HUB %			0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.0%		

### Table 7: Council of State Agencies

Council of State Agencies	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Agriculture and											
Consumer Services	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Insurance	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Justice	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Labor	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Lieutenant Governor	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Public Instruction	2	\$908,745	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$456,463	\$0	\$0	\$456,463	50.23%
Secretary of State	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
State Auditor	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
State Treasurer	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total		\$908,745	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$456,463	\$0	\$0	\$456,463	50.23%
Total HUB %			0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	50.23%	0.00%	0.0%		

Table 8: Counties

Counties	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Cherokee County	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Alamance	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Alleghany	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Ashe	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Avery	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Bertie	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Bladen	4	\$6,990,262	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$182,911	\$0	\$0	\$182,911	2.62%
County of Buncombe	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Burke	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Cabarrus	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Camden	1	\$338,777	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Carteret	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Caswell	3	\$513,361	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Catawba	3	\$820,936	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Chatham	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Clay	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Cleveland	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Columbus	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Cumberland	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Currituck	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Dare	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Davidson	4	\$3,336,459	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$259,800	\$0	\$0	\$259,800	7.79%
County of Davie	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Duplin	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Durham County of	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Edgecombe	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Forsyth	4	\$6,421,380	\$201,635	\$94,631	\$0	\$0	\$732,851	\$0	\$0	\$1,029,117	16.03%

Counties	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
County of Gaston	2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Graham	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Granville	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Guilford	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Harnett	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Hoke	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Iredell	1	\$503,391	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Lee	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Lenoir	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of	2	¢014 402	ćo	ćo	ćo	ćo	ćo	ćo	\$0	ćo	0.00%
Mecklenburg	2	\$914,403	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0		\$0	
County of Moore	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Nash	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of New Hanover	4	\$21,563,302	\$74,274	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$709,244	\$0	\$0	\$783,518	3.63%
County of Onslow	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Pamlico	1	\$216,619	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County Of Polk	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Randolph	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Rockingham	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Sampson	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Surry	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Transylvania	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Union	4	\$31,820,858	\$39,600	\$0	\$607,725	\$0	\$5,182,026	\$0	\$0	\$5,829,351	18.32%
County of Vance	2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Wake	4	\$16,762,081	\$164,476	\$681,441	\$0	\$0	\$2,120,858	\$750	\$0	\$2,967,525	17.70%
County of Warren	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Washington	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%

Counties	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
County of Watauga	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
County of Wilson	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total		\$90,201,829	\$479,985	\$776,072	\$607,725	\$0	\$9,187,690	\$750	\$0	\$11,052,222	12.25%
Total HUB %			0.53%	0.86%	0.67%	0.00%	10.19%	0.00%	0.0%		

### Table 9: Hospital Associations

Hospital Associations	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Albemarle Hospital		4.5	4	4.0	4.0	4.0	4.0	1-	4.0	4-	/
Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Cape Fear Valley Health System	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Carteret County General Hospital Corporation	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Granville Medical Center	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Iredell Memorial Hospital, Inc.	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
New Hanover Health Network	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Pioneer Community Hospital of Stokes	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total HUB %			0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.0%		

### Table 10: Local Management Entity - Mental Health

Local Management Entity - Mental Health	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Alliance Behavioral											
Healthcare	2	\$1,603,135	\$24,203	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$146,129	\$0	\$0	\$170,332	10.62%
Total		\$1,603,135	\$24,203	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$146,129	\$0	\$0	\$170,332	10.62%
Total HUB %			1.51%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	9.12%	0.00%	0.0%		

Table 11: Municipalities

Municipalities	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
City of Albemarle	4	\$1,287,057	\$0	\$27,617	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$27,617	2.15%
City of Archdale	2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Asheboro	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Asheville	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Burlington	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Charlotte	3	\$34,592,375	\$35,250	\$0	\$0	\$113,041	\$1,918,291	\$0	\$0	\$2,066,581	5.97%
City of Concord	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Durham	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Eden	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Elizabeth	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Fayetteville	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Goldsboro	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Greenville	2	\$148,066	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Hickory	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of High Point	4	\$362,818	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$362,818	\$0	\$362,818	100%
City of Jacksonville	4	\$4,341,869	\$222,607	\$0	\$0	\$62,824	\$45,174	\$0	\$0	\$330,605	7.61%
City of Kannapolis	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Kings Mountain	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Kinston	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Laurinburg	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Lexington	2	\$68,995	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$68,995	\$0	\$0	\$68,995	100%
City of Mebane	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of New Bern	4	\$1,172,895	\$0	\$286,920	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$286,920	24.46%
City of Raleigh	4	\$43,054,252	\$73,094	\$1,219,617	\$0	\$0	\$5,305,698	\$0	\$0	\$6,598,409	15.33%
City of Reidsville	2	\$898,302	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$10,500	\$0	\$0	\$10,500	1.17%
City of Roanoke Rapids	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Rockingham	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%

Municipalities	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
City of Rocky											
Mount	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Salisbury	4	\$460,288	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Sanford	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Southport	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Statesville	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Thomasville	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Trinity	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Wilmington	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Wilson	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
City of Winston- Salem	4	\$45,620,198	\$4,104,313	\$292,060	\$0	\$0	\$6,151,416	\$0	\$0	\$10,547,789	23.12%
Fayetteville Public Works Commission	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Apex	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Beaufort	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Belville	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Benson	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Blowing Rock	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Bolivia	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Bridgeton	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Broadway	2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Calabash	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Calypso	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	, \$0	<u>\$</u> 0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Cape Carteret	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Carrboro	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Chapel Hill	2	\$301,026	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$5,310	\$0	\$0	\$5,310	1.76%
Town of Clarkton	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Conway	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%

Municipalities	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Town of Dillsboro	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Enfield	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Garner	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Gibsonville	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Granite Falls	2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Harrells	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Harrellsville	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Hobgood	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Hoffman	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Holly Ridge Town of Huntersville	3	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	\$0 \$0	0.00%
Town of Kernersville	4	\$5,039,711	\$0	\$449,381	\$0	\$0	\$409,097	\$0	\$0	\$858,478	17.03%
Town of Kitty Hawk	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Lewisville	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Littleton	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Mills River	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Momeyer	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Mt. Gilead	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Pikeville	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Pleasant Garden	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Princeton	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Rhodhiss	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Richlands	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Rosman	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Salemburg	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Saratoga	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%

Municipalities	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Town of Seaboard	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Sharpsburg	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Siler City	2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Smithfield	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Southern Pines	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Spring Lake	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Spruce Pine	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of St. James	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Stokesdale	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Swansboro	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Tarboro	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Topsail Beach	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Troutman	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Turkey	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Vass	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Wagram	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Wake Forest	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Waxhaw	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Waynesville	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Wentworth	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of White Lake	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Wingate	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Winterville	4	\$45,517	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Town of Zebulon	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Village of Alamance	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%

Municipalities	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Village of											
Clemmons	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Village of Forest											
Hills	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Village of Pinehurst	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Village of											
Tobaccoville	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Village of Wesley											
Chapel	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total		\$137,393,369	\$4,435,264	\$2,275,595	\$0	\$175,865	\$13,914,481	\$362,818	\$0	\$21,164,022	15.40%
Total HUB %			3.23%	1.66%	0.00%	0.13%	10.13%	0.26%	0.0%		

Table 12: Non-State Agencies

Non-State Agencies	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Greenville Utilities	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Johnston County Public Utilities	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total HUB %			0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.0%		

Table 13: Public Housing Authorities

Public Housing Authorities	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Burlington Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Dunn Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Forest City Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Hickory Public Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
High Point Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Lexington Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Mooresville Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Mount Olive Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Northwestern Regional Housing Authority	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Pembroke Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Randleman Housing Authority	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Selma Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Smithfield Housing Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total		\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total HUB %			0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.0%		

Table 14: Public School Systems

Public School Systems	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Alexander County											
Schools	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Anson County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Ashe County Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Asheboro City Schools	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Asheville City Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Bertie County Board of Education	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Bladen County Schools	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Brunswick County Schools	4	\$17,068,488	\$143,400	\$215,372	\$0	\$196,838	\$937,559	\$0	\$0	\$1,493,168	8.75%
Buncombe County Board of Education	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Cabarrus County Schools	3	\$1,641,975	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Caldwell County Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Camden County Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Carteret County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Chapel Hill- Carrboro City											
Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Charlotte- Mecklenburg Schools	3	\$18,304,987	\$1,417,652	\$557,676	\$0	\$403,344	\$4,594,049	\$0	\$0	\$6,972,720	38.09%

Public School Systems	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Chatham County				4.5	4.5	4 -	4.5		4.5	4.5	
Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Cherokee County Schools	1	\$330,157	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Cleveland County Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Craven County Schools	2	\$59,608	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Cumberland County Schools	3	\$4,955,164	\$3,445	\$0	\$0	\$107,100	\$1,750,669	\$0	\$0	\$1,861,214	37.56%
Currituck County Board of Education	3	\$406,117	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Davidson County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Davie County Schools	3	\$403,537	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Duplin County Board of Education	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Durham Public Schools	2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Edgecombe County Public Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Elizabeth City - Pasquotank Public Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Elkin City Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Franklin County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Gates County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Graham County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Granville County Schools	2	\$99,205	\$0	\$31,625	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$31,625	31.88%

Public School Systems	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Guilford County											
Schools	3	\$4,928,020	\$252,288	\$243,166	\$0	\$0	\$25,552	\$0	\$0	\$521,006	10.57%
Halifax County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Haywood County Schools	3	\$164,782	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Henderson County Public Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Hertford County Public Schools	1	\$86,680	\$19,700	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$19,700	22.73%
Hickory Public Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Iredell-Statesville Schools	4	\$44,690,799	\$27,200	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$2,400,915	\$0	\$0	\$2,428,115	5.43%
Jackson County Board of Education	4	\$821,781	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Johnston County Public Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Jones County Public Schools	1	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Lee County Board of Education	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Lenoir County Public Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Lexington City Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Lincoln County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Madison County Public Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
McDowell County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Mitchell County Schools	2	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%

Public School Systems	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Moore County											
Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Mt. Airy City											
Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Nash-Rocky Mount											
Schools	2	\$552,851	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$315,402	\$0	\$0	\$315,402	57.05%
New Hanover											
County Schools	2	\$1,601,744	\$1,691	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$61,083	\$0	\$0	\$62,774	3.92%
Newton-Conover											
City Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Northampton											
County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Onslow County											
Schools	3	\$1,444,308	\$0	\$82,750	\$0	\$0	\$719,803	\$0	\$0	\$802,553	55.57%
Orange County											
Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Pamlico County											
Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Pender County											
Schools	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Perquimans County											
Schools	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Person County											
Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Pitt County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Polk County											
Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Randolph County											
Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Richmond County											
Schools	4	\$165,291	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Roanoke Rapids											
Graded School											
District	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%

Public School Systems	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Robeson County Public Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Rocky Mount Preparatory School	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Rowan-Salisbury School System	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Rutherford County Schools	4	\$55,314	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Scotland County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Stokes County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Surry County Board of Education	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Transylvania County Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Union County Public Schools	3	\$13,000,860	\$1,780	\$106,572	\$0	\$0	\$2,028,628	\$0	\$0	\$2,136,980	16.44%
Vance County Board of Education	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Wake County Public School System	2	\$2,153,391	\$0	\$210,403	\$0	\$0	\$210,996	\$0	\$0	\$421,399	19.57%
Washington County Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Wayne County Public Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Whiteville City Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Wilkes County Public Schools	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Wilson County Schools	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%

Public School Systems	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Winston-											
Salem/Forsyth											
County Schools	4	\$8,763,988	\$29,999	\$211,853	\$0	\$0	\$1,064,250	\$1,423,503	\$0	\$2,729,605	31.15%
Yadkin County											
Schools	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Yancey County											
Schools	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total		\$121,699,047	\$1,897,155	\$1,659,417	\$0	\$707,282	\$14,108,906	\$1,423,503	\$0	\$19,796,261	16.27%
Total HUB %			1.56%	1.36%	0.00%	0.58%	11.59%	1.17%	0.0%		

Table 15: Support Agencies

Support Agencies	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Boards and											
Commissions	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Community Colleges											
System	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
General Assembly	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Office of the Governor	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Judicial	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Office of the State											
Controller	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Wildlife Resources											
Commission	4	\$2,152,978	\$1,494	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$103,427	\$984,897	\$0	\$1,089,818	50.62%
Total		\$2,152,978	\$1,494	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$103,427	\$984,897	\$0	\$1,089,818	50.62%
Total HUB %			0.07%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	4.80%	45.75%	0.0%		

Table 16: State Universities

State Universities	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvan taged	Disa bled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Appalachian State		444 400 004	40	4400 400	40	40	4000 505	40	40	44 22 4 22 5	2.250/
University	3	\$11,430,294	\$0	\$100,400	\$0	\$0	\$923,686	\$0	\$0	\$1,024,086	8.96%
East Carolina University	3	\$38,087,819	\$1,832,555	\$289,828	\$0	\$0	\$7,056,976	\$0	\$0	\$9,179,359	24.10%
Elizabeth City State University	3	\$268,624	\$268,624	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$268,624	100%
Fayetteville State University	3	\$3,638,886	\$1,098,367	\$1,480	\$0	\$580,986	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$1,680,834	46.19%
NC A & T State University	3	\$74,894,563	\$1,611,462	\$3,190,756	\$8,650,084	\$0	\$14,925,604	\$0	\$0	\$28,377,906	37.89%
NC Arboretum	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
NC Central University	4	\$4,062,115	\$943,809	\$21,750	\$0	\$0	\$144,634	\$0	\$0	\$1,110,193	27.33%
NC School Of Science & Math	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
NC State University	4	\$63,261,925	\$1,387,783	\$243,312	\$0	\$55,661	\$10,277,481	\$0	\$0	\$11,964,237	18.91%
UNC Asheville	4	\$686,310	\$0	\$5,560	\$0	\$0	\$472,356	\$0	\$0	\$477,916	69.64%
UNC Chapel Hill	4	\$11,823,795	\$982,991	\$170,003	\$0	\$32,500	\$255,703	\$0	\$0	\$1,441,198	12.19%
UNC Charlotte	4	\$55,864,382	\$1,732,129	\$1,468,355	\$67,633	\$1,045,963	\$14,392,048	\$361,397	\$0	\$19,067,525	34.13%
UNC General Administration	1	\$128,000	\$427	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$10,905	\$0	\$0	\$11,332	8.85%
UNC Greensboro	4	\$22,311,080	\$1,590,461	\$376,458	\$0	\$0	\$2,774,414	\$330,724	\$0	\$5,072,058	22.73%
UNC Hospitals	2	\$23,073,741	\$6,582	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$576,956	\$0	\$0	\$583,538	2.53%
UNC Pembroke	1	\$988,841	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$29,700	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$29,700	3.00%
UNC School of The Arts	4	\$2,703,030	\$0	\$104,361	\$0	\$0	\$308,546	\$0	\$0	\$412,908	15.28%
UNC Wilmington	3	\$5,987,557	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$396,942	\$0	\$0	\$396,942	6.63%
UNC-TV	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Western Carolina University	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Winston-Salem State University	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total	0	\$319,210,962	\$11,455,190	\$ <b>5,972,264</b>	\$8,717,717	\$1,744,810	\$52,516,252	\$692,121	\$0 \$0	\$81,098,354	25.41%
Total HUB %		,,,	3.59%	1.87%	2.73%	0.55%	16.45%	0.22%	0.0%	70-7030,004	

Table 17: Water and Sewer Authorities

Water and Sewer Authorities	# of Quarters Entity Submitted Reports	Total Dept (\$)	Black	Hispanic	Asian American	American Indian	Female	Disadvantaged	Disabled	HUB Total (\$)	Total HUB (%)
Buncombe County Sewerage District	4	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Cabarrus County Water and Sewer Authority	3	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Cape Fear Public Utility Authority	3	\$6,285,117	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$52,920	\$0	\$0	\$52,920	0.84%
Harnett Regional Water	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Onslow Water and Sewer Authority	3	\$2,112,163	\$0	\$372,769	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$372,769	17.65%
Orange Water and Sewer Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Piedmont Triad Regional Water Authority	0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	0.00%
Total		\$8,397,280	\$0	\$372,769	\$0	\$0	\$52,920	\$0	\$0	\$425,689	5.07%
Total HUB %			0.00%	4.44%	0.00%	0.00%	0.63%	0.00%	0.0%		